11/21/2017 Gmail - FW: Suction Tubing

M Gma“ Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>
FW: Suction Tubing

1 message

Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com> 21 November 2017 at 13:40

To: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>
Cc: Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com>
Hi
Please see the order below from Harley Street Skin...

Regards

Tom

From: Andrew Butcher [mailto:Andrew@harleystreetskinclinic.com]
Sent: 21 November 2017 12:30

To: Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com>

Subject: RE: Suction Tubing

Hi Tom,

| have checked with the doctor and he asked if | can order the below;

Connection tubing to suction
container 3m

(box of 25)

REF:541030

Can we organise that please?

Many thanks

Andrew

From: Tom Ladds [mailto:tom@humanmeduk.com]
Sent: 21 November 2017 12:06

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=22eb7d1d9a&jsver=x30KJINT3Vkc.en_GB.&view=pt&g=tom%40humanmeduk.com&qgs=true&search=q...
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To: Andrew Butcher
Cc: 'Daniel Lear'
Subject: RE: Suction Tubing

Hi Andrew

| have attached our equipment price list which includes the order numbers.

Daniel will be able to advise you as to which items you need but | suspect it will be the WAL application sets.

Regards

Tom

From: Andrew Butcher [mailto:Andrew@harleystreetskinclinic.com]
Sent: 21 November 2017 11:39

To: Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com>

Cc: Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com>

Subject: RE: Suction Tubing

Hi Tom,

| think that's correct. Can you send me details and price and | will double check with the doctor.

Many thanks,

Andrew

From: Tom Ladds [mailto:tom@humanmeduk.com]
Sent: 21 November 2017 11:38

To: Andrew Butcher

Cc: Daniel Lear

Subject: RE: Suction Tubing

Hi Andrew

We stock accessories for Bodyjet water-assisted liposuction only.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=22eb7d1d9a&jsver=x30KJINT3Vkc.en_GB.&view=pt&g=tom%40humanmeduk.com&qs=true&search=q... 2/4


mailto:Andrew@harleystreetskinclinic.com
mailto:tom@humanmeduk.com
mailto:daniel@humanmeduk.com
mailto:tom@humanmeduk.com

11/21/2017 Gmail - FW: Suction Tubing
Is it this that you need?

Regards

Tom Ladds

UK Sales & Operations Director
+44 (0)785 424 7358

tom@humanmeduk.com

-:.!.'-'-
® human med

UK Office: 17 Station Road, Cross Hills, Keighley, West Yorkshire. BD20 7DT
Head Office: Wilhelm-Hennemann-Str. 9, D- 19061, Schwerin, Germany.
Telephone +44 (0) 208 712 1192  Fax +44 (0) 1535 635 582
www.humanmeduk.com

DISCLAIMER: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended for the attention and use of the individual or entity to which they are
addressed. No copy or other intellectual rights to any material attached to this email, either inline or as an attachment are transferred to the recipient unless
explicitly stated. If you have received this email in error, please reply to inform us accordingly, prior to deleting this message. This email and its contents
remain the property of Humanmed Uk Limited.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTEING THIS EMAIL

From: Andrew Butcher [mailto:Andrew@harleystreetskinclinic.com]
Sent: 21 November 2017 11:20

To: sales@humanmeduk.com

Subject: Suction Tubing
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Good Morning,
| wanted to enquire if you stock suction tubing for Lipo Suction?
Kind Regards,

Andrew Butcher

Harley Street Skin

CLINIC
48 Harley Street,

London

W1G 9PU

Tel: 0207 436 4441
Fax: 0207 637 3318
E-mail: andrew@harleystreetskinclinic.com

Website: www.harleystreetskinclinic.com

This message is intended only for the use of the Addressee and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, please erase all copies of the message and its attachments and notify us
immediately. Thank you.
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